April 12, 2016
Public Works Facility

Jefferson County

ADDENDUM #2
BIDS DUE: THURSDAY, APRIL 21, 2016 AT 2:00 CDT at the Jefferson County Administration Department,
311 S. Center Ave. RM 111 Jefferson, WI. At that time Bids will be opened publicly for consideration by
the Owner.
To all Contract Bidders of record.
This Addendum is issued to modify, explain or correct the original Drawings and Specifications as noted
below, and is hereby made a part of the Contract documents. Please attach this Addendum to the
Specifications in your possession. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the
Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject Bidder to disqualification.

This Addendum consists of four (4) written pages and five (5) attached sheets.

GENERAL NOTES - ALLOWANCE IS REQUIRED ON THIS PROJECT

1. Addendum #1 question #9 is being corrected in this addendum. The septic system (holding tank)
for the Concord site is part of Base Bid B-2. The scope of work is part of the plumbing plan sheets
P100b and P200b. The wells for both of the sites will be part of the below noted allowances.

The general contractor will include an allowance of $11,500 in Base Bid — B1 for the required well.
The general contractor will include an allowance of $11,500 in Base Bid — B2 for the required well.
The general contractor will include an allowance of $23,000 in Base Bid — B3 for the required wells.
The three informational bids are NOT to be included in any of the base bids.
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APPROVED MANUFACTURERS

All the following Acceptable Manufacturer's products below must meet or exceed written specifications:

1. Section 10 51 13 Metal Lockers
A. Penco Products & Schmidt Structural

2. Section 13 34 19 Metal Building System
A. Mesco Building Solutions a division of NCI Building Systems

3. Section 13 34 19 Metal Building System
A. Canam Steel Building Corporation

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

1. Q: How do you want contractors to bid the geothermal option? Design build?
A. Informational Bid for geothermal option is within the plan set — Sheet MIB D



2. Q: |amlooking for information on the wells though. Is there somewhere in the plans/specs | can
find this information?
A. As noted at the start of this addendum the well will not be a bid and will be covered under the
noted allowance.

3. Q: Will there be a separate invitation to bid for the well and septic?
A. As noted at the start of this addendum the well and the septic will not be a bid and will be
covered under the noted allowance.

4. Q: Percuts on A401 and A402 it would appear that in lieu of a single spandrel top of masonry they
are expecting cold form; girts and framed openings behind masonry — is this correct?

A. As noted in Addendum #1 spandrel beam should be provided at the top of the masonry wall to
transfer lateral forces into building frame. The mason will use masonry ties to tie the wall back to the
spandrel beam 4’-0” o.c. The metal building contractor is required to provide framed openings behind
all windows, doors and HVAC openings.

5. Q: I have not found any wind exposure category — do | assume Exposure C or with B suffice?-
A. as noted in Addendum #1 the design wind speed is 90 m.p.h - exposure category will be ‘C’.

6. Q: Ilam also assuming that the full height interior masonry walls ARE NOT cutting purlins
and that purlins may pass through.

A. That is correct except for the 8” masonry wall along grid line 05, this wall will be cut around
the purlins and will go to the underside of the roof deck. The metal building contractor will provide a
bent angle section to attach the ceiling insulation liner.

7. Q: Seems to be conflicting in Div. 13; will secondary framing be primed or galvanized
A. All secondary framing can be primed.

8. Q: Iseeon wall section 2 on A401 shows the frame pier at +1°-0” is that typical for all frame piers?
A. Yes all frame piers P-1 and P-2 will be +1’-0” off of base line 0’-0".

9. Q: Will the metal building require sheet metal soffits
A. Yes both buildings will require metal soffits on all sides by 13 34 19.

10. Q: Isee the gutters and down spouts are noted by 07 60 00 is this correct?
A. The gutters and down spouts should be provided by the metal building contractor 13 34 19
not by 07 60 00.

11. Q: Under section 13 34 19 you note snow guards, are they required on all roofs
A. Yes 2 rows as noted along the roof and also 2 rows above all roof vents.

12. Q: What is block type 4?
A. Block Type 4 is 8” concrete masonry units with Hillcrest Stone Artisan Masonry Stone Thin
Veneers. See attached cut sheets and detail Ad2.1.



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Q: Regarding the site fencing on the Lake Mills Site, there is a note requiring power to the gate, but
the fencing specification does not list a gate operator. Is the power for a future gate operator
A: The gate operator is future; conduit and power feed to remain in bid and capped and sealed
at the gate location

Q: On the Lake Mills site, at the southeast driveway, there is a note for a gate, but this entrance is
within the fencing limits. Is there to be a gate at this driveway? If so, please provide more
information.

A: There is no gate at the south entrance

Q: Is there any new fencing required at the Concord site?
A: No, except the noted silt fencing

Q: The fencing specification calls for barbed wire (Part 2 Products.A.1), but there isn’t any shown on
the typical site fence detail. Please advise if barbed wire is required.
A: No per the fence detail there is no barbed wire.

Q: The plumbing plans call for a new gas service, but the site plans do not show anything. Please
advise how the gas service is getting into the building.

A: The gas service will be brought in by the gas company. The contractor will be responsible to
coordinate the new gas service with the utility company and the county will pay the utility fees.

Q: There is nothing shown for the water service entrance, but per Addendum 1 there will be a well
under a separate contract, so | am assuming the scope of work for the well contractor will require
that the water service be brought into the building. Please confirm that there will be a well at the
Lake Mills site, only the Concord site plan shows a well.
A: As noted above under general notes there will be wells at both sites as part of the
allowance. The well contractor will be responsible to bring the water line into the building as
shown on P100a and P100b upper left corner.

Q: Sheet A-104 mentions a downspout drain tile alternate bid, but this alternate is not listed on the
bid form. Please advise.
A: The downspout drain tile should be part of the base bid and is not an alternate. Pipe should
be 6” PVC C900.

Q: On sheet A-102, how is the future fueling area to be finished? Seeded? Stone?
A: The area should be left as base stone.

21. Q: On sheet A-102, on the north side of the property there appears to be a section of rip-rap. Please

provide more information about what is needed here
A: The riprap area is 10’ wide x 125’ long and should be 3”-6" clear stone 12” deep above a type
R geotextile fabric.



REVISION TO DRAWINGS

1. Sheet A-401. The 6” block noted on wall sections 5 and 6 should read 8” in depth. All exterior
masonry walls will require ties back to the all horizontal purlins and a minimum 4’-0” o.c. The
walls will also need to follow detail 4/A-501 for the required reinforcing.

2. Sheet E-301 Add a 20 amp 2 pole breaker #10 wire to Panel B and a NEMA 3R disconnect switch
to the well area. All underground piping should be PVC.

3. Sheet E-301 Add a 20 amp 1 pole breaker #12 wire to Panel A and switch box for the holding
tank for the Concord site.

4,

ATTACHED PAGES AND DRAWINGS

. Hillcrest Stone Thin Veneer Cutsheet
2. Detail Ad2.1.

3. Detail Ad2.2

4. Detail Ad2.3
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Hillcrest™ Stone

ARTISAN MASONRY STONE THIN VENEERS

Hillcrest™ Stone

Lightweight veneer option with
unmatched aesthetics and
integral color.

Hillcrest™ Stone is the newest innovation to the Artisan Masonry Stone Features & Benefits
Veneers® line. Boasting an aesthetic and modular system that emulates * Integrated color throughout unit
stacked stone, Hillcrest is designed to fit with tight dimensional tolerance » Used for non-load bearing

which reduces installation time. This new lightweight offering gives even applications, doesn't require a footing

« |deal for interior and exterior
applications

more options to maximize aesthetics and performance while minimizing

installation time and cost.
 Tight dimensional tolerance

 Fast installation

Artisan Masonry Stone Veneers



Hillcrest Stone Thin Veneers

Hillcrest™ Stone Thin Veneer

Enhance the beauty and increase the construction efficiency of your next project with
Hillcrest Stone Thin Veneer. Whether cladding the entire home or adding decorative elements,
Hillcrest Stone offers the versatility to enrich both modern and traditional architecture and

gives the appearance of natural stone. Perfect for both exterior and interior applications.
Product Specifications Colors & Textures

Modular system designed to fit with tight Alpine Sable Timber

dimensional tolerances.

Heights: 2, 3,4 & 6inches

Lengths: 6,8,10,12, 14,16 & 20 inches

Thickness: 15/8"-11/8" Alpine-Sable Field Blend Alpine-Timber Field Blend Sable-Timber Field Blend
(50/50) (50/50) (50/50)

Pallet: 105 sq.ft., 10 layers/pallet, 10.5 sq. ft./layer

Technical Information

ASTM C170 Compressive Strength Average 5,000 PSI

ASTM C140 Density Average 104.5 lbs/ft3 Density (Less than 15 lbs/ft2)
ASTM C140 Absorption Average 5.9%

ASTM Cé66 Freeze Thaw Resistance Less than 3% loss

ASTM C90-118B Standard Specifications for Loadbearing Concrete Masonry Units

0 Oldcastle’ Architectural

Local Company Name | Address

Phone Number

ArtisanVeneers.com

Artisan Masonry Stone Veneers



(04 20 O0) #5 BARS 4'-0" O.C.

GROUT SOLID INTO FOOTING

(04 20 O0) &" CMU BLOCK

BLOCK TYPE PER EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

(0792 13) CONT. CAULKING

(07 60 OO) CONT. SHEET METAL FLASHING

(04 20 OO) STONE THIN VENEER ———

Stone Veneer Flashing Detail

kuenyarch.com ©2016 Kueny Architects L.L.C. - All Rights Reserved

Jefferson County - Satellite Facilities
Addendum #2 - April 14, 2016

SCALE: 3" = 1-0"

Ad2.1



(04 20 0O0) &" CMU BLOCK
BLOCK TYPE PER EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

T

(04 20 O0) 10" CMU SOLID BLOCK
WITH CHAMFERED EDGE

(04 20 O0) 10" CMU BLOCK
BLOCK TYPE PER EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

CMU Block Transition SCALE: 3" = 1-0"
kuenyarch.com ©2016 Kueny Architects L.L.C. - All Rights Reserved
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